



Kate N. Kishfy

Associate

Providence

401-457-5154

kkishfy@hinckleyallen.com



Practices

Trusts & Estates

Education

Roger Williams University School of Law, J.D., 2012
summa cum laude

Valedictorian

Roger Williams University Law Review, Executive Articles Editor

Lesley University, M.A., 2008

Brown University, B.A., 2006

magna cum laude

About

Kate's practice is focused in the area of trusts and estates, including estate planning, estate and trust administration, income tax planning and charitable gift planning. In particular, Kate is experienced in drafting estate plans which are designed to accomplish wealth transfer objectives while also minimizing tax burdens. Kate is also experienced in probate and trust administration, including representing fiduciaries in the settlement of estates.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2017-Present)
- Associate (2013-2015)

The Rhode Island Foundation

- Development and Planned Giving Officer (2015-2017)

The Honorable Chief Justice Paul A. Suttell, Rhode Island Supreme Court

- Law Clerk (2012-2013)

The Honorable Judge Mary Lisi, Federal District Court of Rhode Island

- Legal Intern (2011)

The Honorable Frances A. McIntyre, Massachusetts Superior Court

- Legal Intern (2010)

The Honorable Judith Colenback Savage, Rhode Island Superior Court

- Legal Intern (2010)

Honors & Awards

- Rhode Island Monthly, Professional Excellence in Law (2019)

Charitable & Civic Involvement

- Mentor Rhode Island, Treasurer (2014-2016), Director (2017-Present)
- Partnership for Philanthropic Planning of Rhode Island, Director (2015-2016)

Professional Affiliations

- Estate Planning Council of Rhode Island
- Partnership for Philanthropic Planning of Rhode Island
- Probate and Trust Committee of the Rhode Island Bar Association
- Rhode Island Bar Association
- Rhode Island Society of Certified Public Accountants

Bar Memberships

- Florida
- Massachusetts
- Rhode Island

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

[Hinckley Allen Welcomes Associate Kate N. Kishfy to Its Trusts & Estates Practice, May 11, 2017](#)

Events

[Best Practices for Board Governance: Cautionary Tales for Nonprofits, June 14, 2019](#)

[Top Mistakes Nonprofits Make, October 25, 2018](#)

[Wealth Management and Charitable Planning in the New Tax Landscape, October 10, 2018](#)

[How to Handle the Probate Process, October 4, 2018](#)

[Misunderstandings about the Estate Administration Process, June 26, 2018](#)



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence